NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury 0il Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

6/26/00
West Texas Oil Reports
P.O. Box 953 ]
Midland, Texas 79702 o

Attn: Ann Ritchie

Re: North Hardy Strawn/Production Testing

Dear Ann:
The testing that Conoco Inc. has requested on the Hardy 36 State well #26, D.M. Warren #37, Meyer B31 #5, is approved under the
following conditions:

1. After completion of the testing, according to the schedule submitted, Conoco will reduce the flow of these wells to the allowable
of 652 bbls/day.

2. If during the testing these wells, the production is over the allowable the over-production will be made up over the successive
months to follow.

3. If the hearing order increases the allowable and makes the over-production retroactive then making up of over- production will
not be necessary.

4. Conoco will notify the NMOCD District office 48 hours of any testing so an NMOCD inspector can witness the testing if time is

available.
Sincerely E £ ,
- P -
(Fy M%,
Chris Williams

District 1 Supervisor
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